



NYC Office of Collective Bargaining Resume of Neutral

Name: Stephen M. Bluth

Arbitrator Since: 2003

Arbitration/Mediation Experience

Extensive public and private arbitration/mediation experience as Labor Relations Specialist for NYS United Teachers. Experience as an impartial in both private and public sectors for contract interpretation and disciplinary matters. Member of NYS PERB Mediation/Factfinding Panel

Panels/Permanent Arbitrator

AAA, NYSERB, NYSPERB, NJ State Board of Mediation, Suffolk County PERB, NYS/CSEA Disciplinary Panel, DC 37 & NYC Department of Education, Special Master Local 891, IUOE & NYC Department of Education, Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service, City of White Plains & CSEA, Wappinger's CSD, LI University & Faculty Federal, C.W. Post & Collegial Federation

Issues/Industries

Issues-Contract Interpretation/Application, Discipline/Discharge, Seniority, Benefits, Wages. Industries-Education, Health Care, Maintenance, Transportation, Clerical, Support Services, Food Services, Light Industry

Work History

1966-1979 Teacher, Farmingdale UFSD, 1979-1980, Field Representative, NYS Public Employees Federation, 1980-1983, Director of Field Services NYS PEF: 1983-2003, Labor Relations Specialist, NYS United Teachers, 2003-present, Arbitrator/Mediator, 1985-2002, Adjunct NYSSILR (Cornell), Long Island Extension, 2003 Adjunct Instructor, NY Institute of Technology School of Management, Center for Labor Industrial Relations.

Education

B.A., Adelphi University: M.A., Adelphi University

Professional Affiliations

NY City IRRA: L.I. LERA, Executive Board

Relevant Work\Training\Publications

AAA, Labor Arbitrator I, Labor Arbitrator II, NY Institute of Technology, Collective Bargaining/Contract Administration: PERB Seminars, Mediation and Collective Bargaining.

Date 3/24/07